MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 17, 2023, 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

This meeting will be held in person with the option of zoom.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1;

2.

8.

0.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. March 20, 2023, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

NEW BUSINESS
a. Resolution for $250K reserve for Apparatus Replacement (Discussion
Item, Possible Action Item)
b. Allocate additional Reserve Funds (Discussion Item, Possible Action Item)
c. FASIS EBA JPA Agreement (Action Item)

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

13. COUNSEL REPORT
14. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 20, 2023, 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

1. CALL TO ORDER — The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:10PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, and Geff Smith in person; Kari Morrissey and Josh Dale attended via Zoom.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by Tim Cahn.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — nothing to report.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 20, 2023, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Tim Cahn and
seconded by Geff Smith

5. CORRESPONDENCE - None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — the group did not meet this week however
Director Fein attended the Fire Districts Association meeting. They were supportive of
the consolidation with Gold Ridge. Director Fein requested they write a letter in
support.

b. Policies & Procedures — Motion to approve policies 909-1107 by Tim Cahn and seconded
by Geff Smith.

c. Ethics & Harassment Training — Tiffanie sent out an email with a link to complete the
course required to take every two years.

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. No new business

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

9. CHIEF’S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 312 calls for the year already.
b. Received the AFG grant for plymovents, working with vendor on installation.
c. We received a second grant for chain saws, those have been working a lot during this
storm.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. COUNSEL REPORT
a. Bill Ross sent out a memo that included the procedures and applicable law in regard to
LAFCO and the proposed consolidation with Gold Ridge.

14. ADJOURNMENT - The Board was adjourned at 7:10PM

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Tiffanie Herring



1 o8eq

16°L60°0€T 147981
8¢'+87°0€T 8S°6€
96'€CE'0ET cl1'8L
800+ 0€T 09°0<1
8+ 1ST'0ET 1€°79S°9
G8'€18°9¢T +€'688°C
61'669°6€C S6°80C
+1'806°6€C 99'91¢Cl
8+ 16S°LCC or'+S
88'S+9°LCC 6L°€S1
L9°66L°LTT 9.°966
16'208°9¢¢C 00°081
16'286°9C¢C 0b'TTT’ L
1€°50C'vET 02 1+9°C
[1+9S°1€T 0T°629
1ee61ceT 92°98L°1
S0'L0+0€T 86°L1S‘E
€0°ST6'EET 00°0€I
€0°SS0'vET 01'¥SS
€6°00S°€ET 00°008't
£6'00€°8€T 00°0%
£€6'0+€°8€T 0L°08%
€9'128°8€T 80°69¢
1,L°061°6E£C 81°C09
68°C6L6ET SS'69
++'298°6€C 80°¢ee’e
9€'62S 9T €6°081°1
£+’ 8+E'SET 1866
0€'8++'SET €L°0S
€0°66+°SET 00°cer
€0°LL0°S€ET 00'cet
€0°66v'SET 00°000°1
€0'66+°9€C 19°191
+9°099°9€¢ 01°+SS
vLb1CLET 60°€T
€8'LETLET L9°0€S
0S'89L°LET +C'L9C
+,'GE0'8ET 19'+2881
S€'016°9ST £7'88t'8
85'86£°G9¢C SL0Cl
£€€'615°G9T +9'86£°6C
69°021°9€T €6°S0C
29'92€°9€T ¥L0St
88'GL8'GET 00°099°C
88'GES'BET 6099t
,6'100°6€C ' 66€
6£' 10t'6€T or1°ovL
6t 1+1°0+T €v°L8C
68Tt 0T 16°€9C
£+'069°0tC 02'16€C
£9'€80°¢tC +2°068
1L8°€L6'ELT 00°0S¢T
L8'€TT T
aouvvg npa1) ngea

“*d SIUNO2Y - 00007
“*d SIUNOYY - 0000
“*d SIUNOYdY - 0000T
“* 91e)g NWWNg - SOT
“d YUUBWLIN] - 0168

-LIdS-
IAI9G [[014%d - 0+S9

ot Nwwng - 507
“*d SIUNONY - 0000¢
“*d SIUNOY - 00008
“* 91BIS NWWNS - GOT
“+dng [edpaN - 1929

pIed [BD - 00S0

T 9relg Nwwng - G0T
“°d SIUN02dY - 00002
T erelg Nwwing - G0¢
“*d S1UN02dY - 0000C
T [euoissajoid - 00S9
T 9leIS Nwwng - 50
“*d SIUN02Y - 0000T
“-up-Sutured], - gL
o) A19JeS - 2209
“**d SIUN0DY - 0000T
" 'd SIUN0d%dY - 00002
“*d SIUN02dY - 0000T
T 9relg NWWNg - G0T
T ereIg Nwwng - 507
“'d SIUN02dY - 0000T
“*d SIUN02DY - 0000T

awoou] ISIN - OF0t

T 9jelg ywwng - G0g
*d SIUN0dY - 00007
Aed 1991unjoA - [16S

puedng - €16S

Aed 199JUN[OA - [16S

puadng - €16S
puadng - €165
-LITdS-
-LIdS-

“IAIRG (014 - 0HS9
7 9Yeyg ywung - S0¢
-roreyrodsuel], - 00EL
7 9lelg yuung - 50¢
'd SUNoddy - 0000
'd S3unoddy - 0000
'd sunoddy - 0000T
’d Sunoddy - 0000T
T'd S1Unoddy - 0000¢T
'd SUNnoddy - 0000T
’d SuNnoddy - 0000T
'd s3UNoddy - 0000T
'd s3IUnoddy - 0000C

00€T00S€
[-29091€60€€
GI91D # "Isn)
I9JSUBL], SpUny

ad €c0¢ HOJIVIN dd
soxe] dd €20C HOJIVIN
€20T HOJVIN
I9JSUBIL], SPUNny
GI91D # Isn)
19G-SCL

I9JSuBL], Spuny

U UIAS.ING WY

S9+S TSSS SH16 9981
I9jsuel], spuny

I9JSuRL], spuny

b6 / €202/0€/+0 0} £€20T/10/+0

I9JsueL], Spuny
SHDIAYHES NINAV

UOIBOII1I903Y 0] JUIWISING WY
$300¢] 10} JUSUIISING WY

S191D # IsSnD
1,801¢S61
Igjsuel], spuny
I9jsuel], spuny
[48°i 4!

ST91D # ISn)
Penuod OdSYN
I9jsuel], spuny

dd €20 AJvNnAaddd dad
SoxB, Ad €20C AIVNAGHA
€00T AIvVNAddd

I9Jsuel], spuny

[910H DOV 10} Juswas.InquIlay|
I9JSURIL], Spuny
diys1oquIBIN €20
C-T€98€L6S0E

€8€9010S

St€9010S

9 S8F S6€C-S98 LOL

8-09€ L90T S98 LOL

GI91D # ISND

191 s3unidg 1o1emisomg

1-290-C ©IS - A%0d
SUOS % STND N 1T

- 'IN[og ssauIsng 9ANBAOUU|
JN[0g SsauIsNg dATIBAOUU|
"IIN[Og SsauIsng dANBAOUU|

SUuOg % SNIND N 1
anjep anij,

uewxeq ‘) uaydolg

*Ked 91erodio) yueq ‘SN

‘0D A1ddng Aeyeg airyg

vad ovad
19)s19yong uopue.lg

1 UO01109101d 11 93Py plon

DISMOINY BN
Ioreg sowe,

100 Ioun e A3uno) ewouog

SUOG | SIND N T
HNOID - LBLY

K)ojeg BqUBg
suog R spINY N T

“"d ( WeNIA JO SaWJO MET

0L Yeruaap
UOLION UBdS

JIAY ‘SIma]
[uolkery ‘yoseey
uresopig § [9BYIIN

“'1INOg ssaulshg aAnEBAOUU|
*'IN[Og ssauIsng dAIBAOUU|
1IN0 SsauIsng dAIBAOUU|

NIdd V THINVA

eIy 211y A1uno) ewouog

C-CE€9-1 BIS - AROd
£8€-7 ©IS - SE[[oLIy
GHE-1 BIS - SES[[oLIay

¢ uonels - LBLY
[ uon¥ig - LRLV
NV XAM

Suog % snINd N T
[ueag ‘[[PuuLID)

9%L01
StL01
trL01

€¥L01
[4 208

[+L01
0+L0T

6€L01

L€LOT
8€L01

9€.L01
S€.L01
+€LO1
€€L01
¢EL01
1€L01

0€L01
6CL01

8¢L01
t+150S
€150S
¢1s0s
11S0S
01S0S

L2L01

9¢L01
ScL01
¥CL01
€¢L01
2cTLol
12L01
0TL01
61401
81.01

€z0e/12/€0
€c0oe/12/€0
£202/12/€0
£€202/02/€0
£€20T/L1/€0
€202/L1/€0
€202/L1/€0
£€202/91/€0
£€20T/S1/€0
£€202/S1/€0
£€20T/¥1/€0
£€20e/v1/€0
£€202/¥1/€0
£€20T/€1/€0
£20T/€1/€0
€202/01/€0
£€202/01/€0
£202/60/€0
£20¢/80/€0
€202/80/€0
£202/80/€0
€202/80/€0
£€202/80/€0
£€20¢/80/€0
€202/80/€0
£€202/L0/€0
£€202/90/€0
£€202/90/€0
£€202/90/€0
£202/€0/€0
€20¢/€0/€0
£€202/€0/€0
£€202/€0/€0
£€202/€0/€0
£202/€0/€0
£202/€0/€0
£€202/€0/€0
£€202/€0/€0
£202/€0/€0
£202/€0/€0
£202/20/€0
£202/20/€0
£202/10/€0
€202/10/€0
£€202/10/€0
£€202/10/€0
€20¢/10/€0
€202/10/€0
€202/10/€0
£€202/10/€0
£€202/10/€0
€202/10/€0

o9yD- 1wd [Itd
oayD- wd I1'd
Mo9yD- 1wd [1td
Igjsued],

3994D

3}2/Yd

994D

I9Jsuel],
}o9yD- 1w [Itd
MoayD- ywd [Itd
Igjsuel],

Ho34yD

F994D

Igjsuel],
oYD- 1w itd
Igjsuel],
39yD- 1wd [Itd
}o9YyD

agjsuel],
MoyD- 1w itd
}o9Y4D

RSl 0]

Mo9yD- 1wd itd
329YyD- yud Iitd
MoayD- wd Itd
Igjsuel],
Igjsuel],
MoayD- 1w Itd
3o9yD- wd [Itd
nsodag
Igjsuel],
o9yD- wd [Itd
o9YyD

o9YyD

A29/YD

3o9Yyd

o3YyD

329YD

A29/YD

Ho9YyD

Igjsuel],

A993YD

Igjsuel],
o9YyD- 3ud [td
PayD- 1ud [1td
MoayD- 3ud [Itd
HoayD- 1ud [Itd
MoayD- 1ud [Itd
Mo9yD- 1w [Itd
3o9yD- 3ud [Itd
MoayD- 1uwd [itd
MoayD- 1ud [Itd

$8L0« Hued 9)EI§ JWIWNS - 00T

mds

oway

2wpN

wnnN

a0a

adR]

€202 ‘I€ Y21elN JO SY

42318163y SJUN0IIY Juvg

JOLIISIJ UOI}03301d 1L OT 9IUOI

siseg [eNIdOY

€2/91/%0
Wd 9bi€



T 98eg

69°9S1°C8E‘C £€8'9I8‘PST

€8 +IO‘H8
SL08b'0tT’'T +6°08S'CL L8°97¢t
GL08+0vTT €G°LLS Troduf sad9uf - GO1 isalalu]
2T €06'6£CT 85691 TUalelg wung - 002 I9jsuel], spuny
08'2,L0°0vC‘C 1S'SHSEL TUelelg yuung - 00¢ I9Jsuel], spuny
1€'819°€ST‘C 8T 866 TT9lelg wuwng - 00¢ Iojsuel], spuny
6S°919bSC°C 61°'80C Talelg wuwng - 002 I9jsuel], spuny
8L.'+28vSTT +€°LTEC Talelg yiuung - 002 I9jsuel], spuny
tb' L6+°1SC°T €T 8YTH Talelg ywung - 00¢ I9Jsuel], spuny
L9'StL°6STT 81°¢09 Talelg yuwng - 00 I9jsuel], spunyf
G8'L+E9ST T 09°0S1 Taleg ytuung - 002 I9jsuel], spuny
S+'86+°9S2‘T 99'91€°Cl TTalelg nwwng - 00 I9jsuel], spuny
I1'S18°89C°C 9L.°966 Talelg wuung - 00 I9jsuel], spunyf
18'118°692°C 02 1+9C TUalelg tuung - 00¢ I9Jsuel], spunyf
L0'€Sy‘ecLT'T 92'98L°1 Talelg ung - 00 I9jsuel], spuny
€€'6€TPLT T 01'¥SS Talelg yuung - 00 I9jsuel], spuny
€H'E6LbLTT 80°€€e‘e Toleg tuung - 002 I9jsuel], spuny
16'921°8LC°C €6'081°1 Tolelg yuung - 00 I9jsuel], spuny
bt L0E6LTT 00°cey Talelg yuung - 00 I9jsuel], spunyf
++'G88°8LCC +9'86€°6C TUalelg tuung - 002 I9Jsuel], spuny
80'+8¢°80€‘C v, 0St alelg yuung - 00 I9jsuel], spuny
78 tE€L'80€‘T
t6°GLO THT 68'G£T T8I 96°L89°6L
+6'SL9 1+1 857691 ©alelg yjuung - S0g I9jsuel], spuny
9€'90S I +1 +¥.°LTS‘9 T'd usuewlyd - 0165 dd £€c0Z HOJVIN ad T'IN[og ssaulsng aAnBAOUU]
01 +€0°8+1 S8'+S8T -LI'dS- S9XB([, 3d £€20C HOIVIN TINJOS ssaulsng aaneAOUU]
$6'888°0S1 0c'vL UIAd9g [[014€d - 0+S9 €20 HOJVIN T'INJOS ssaulsng aaneAouU]
GI'€96°0S1 IS'SPSEl TUalelg yuung - S0 I9Jsuel], spuny
YO LIY LEL 89°.G6€°E Qwodu[ OSIN - OF0t 3R] -10j PIasn 9q 03 INOYSED OUWDA
96'6S0°bEL 8C 866 TUalelg tuwng - G0g I9Jsuel], spuny
89'190°¢€1 05'69S°¢ “'d $1UNnoddy - 0000T Sunse) aaneaIr)
81°1€9°9¢1 61°'80C TUelelg yluung - S0g¢ JI9jsuel], spuny
66'CCH 9E 1L £€€'62691 'd s3Unoddy - 0000¢T 9DIAIDG SSI[AI |\ UOISIOAI]
7€'86£°€S1 6C° €8¢ “'d S1UN0dJY - 0000T C-T€98€L6S0¢E C-C€9-1 BlIS - d®Dd
19°'18L°€ST 89°0t¢€ “'d s3UNodY - 0000T £€8€9010S £8€-7 BIS - SES[[o119y]
62°CCL PSI 6S°€9L “'d s3Unoddy - 0000T SHE€9010S SHE-1 BIS - SEd[eLIay
88'G88bS1 S9'+9C “'d $3UNnoddy - 0000T 9 68+ S6E£C-S98 L0OL g uonels - LRLY
€6°0S1°6S1 16°€9C 'd s1Unodvy - 0000¢T 8-09¢€ L90T S98 LOL [ uonels - LRLY
+0'b1+°SST +€°LTEE TUelelg yuung - G0 I9Jsuel], spun,f
8C I+, 8ST +€°L2€°E ruIeA03IU] - 00ST juswied jueln) DAY
+0 +1+°GST 9t 16£°C “'d S1UN0ddy - 0000T JINVE XAM
0S°S08°LS1 €T 8PTY TU9lelg yuung - G0¢ JI9Jsuel], spunyg
LT LSS‘EST 81°209 TUoelelg yuung - G0g I9gJsuel], spunyf
60°SS6°CS1 88'69.L°9L “'d s3Unoddy - 0000 oy 2A01H M[H
1,6'vTL62C 00°'+CT r-up-gururel], - gL SUONEBOYILI_Y) 10] JUWRSINUIIY Aoel], [erueq
h@.quomm 00°6+1 :..r:.wc:bm.-,r <0GT.L ©TIN0) JI3Ysaljay 10} jusuwrss.InquIray| Joreq sawe
2ouv)Pg npa.d 1292 mds oway 2wWDN

TV.LO.L

SOI Mueg 9IS JWWNS - SOT [eI0L,

£20e/1€/€0
€coe/1e/€0
£€202/0€/€0
£202/62/€0
£€20¢/82/€0
€20¢/+2/€0
€20¢/te/ €0
€c0e/12/€0
£€202/02/€0
£20¢/91/€0
€20T/v1/€0
€20C/€1/€0
€202/01/€0
€202/80/€0
€202/L0/€0
£202/90/€0
€202/€0/€0
€20¢/20/€0
€20¢/10/€0

usodag
Iojsuel],
I9JSueBL],
I9JSuelL],
I9JsuelL],
I9JSueL],
I9JSUBL],
I9jsuel],
I9JSuBL],
I9JSUBL],
I9JsueL],
I9JSUBL],
I9JSUBL],
I9JsueL],
I9JSUBRL],
I9jsuel],
I9JSuBL],
I9JSUBL],
I9jsuel],

SOI Yueg 9jel§ Jwums - 502

$8L0x YUBE 9IS WWNS - 00T [BI0L

L5101

9S.01
GSL01
+SL01
€5L01
¢SL01
[SL01

0SL01

6vL01
8,01
L¥L01

wnyN

£€20C/1€/€0 IgjsueL],
€20C/1€/€0 3[99YD
€20C/1€/€0 3[99YD
£€20C/1€/€0 REEl o)
€20¢/0€/€0 Igsuedl],
€202/0€/€0 nsoda(
€202/62/€0 Igpsuel],
€20¢/62/€0 3PyD- Jwd [I'g
£€20¢/8¢/€0 I9jsueL],
£€20¢/8¢/€0 3Py Jwd [I'd
€20¢/8¢/€0 309y D- Y [11g
€202/8¢/€0 3o2yD- Jwd [11d
£€202/82/€0 309y D- Jwd [1d
€20¢/82/€0 3}oayD- ywd [1id
€20¢/8¢/€0 3PyQ- Jwd [I'g
€20¢/+2/€0 Idysuel],
€20¢/+2/€0 usodaq
£202¢/+2/€0 3PayD- ud [1ig
€20¢/2t/€0 Igsuel],
€202/12/€0 Igjsuel],
€202/12/€0 3PayQ- Jwd [I'g
€20¢/12/€0 R EElfe)
€20¢/12/€0 pEElte)
210 adRif,

€202 ‘1€ Y21elN JO SY

49351633 SJUN0dIdY Juvg

JOLI)ISIQ UOI}03301d 1T ORY IUOIN

siseq [enIooy

€2/91/%0
Wd 9t



| jJo | abed

6L'€SL 6L€G1- Iv.LOL
s9cl S9€l- Ing - ey - 0819 £202/10/€0 8668.¢ ng
18°0¢ 18°0¢- Buipjing - Julei - 0819 £202/82/20 9/68.€ g
GL'9L 519/~ Buipjing - Julep - 0819 €202/01/20 1668.¢ g
glL'ee glee- Bulpjing - ey - 0819 £202/60/20 8£68/¢€ ng
62°€SL- 8.0, Yueg djeis Juwng - 002 anjepondl  £20Z/SLIEO vLoL 393yY0- jud Ii'g
S8'¥58'C 58'¥58'2- Iv.LOL
01’8812 oL88l'z- suonisod jusuewlad - 0165
8e'9z!) 8€'9ZL- 21e2Ipa - Y265
1€°0¥S €05 JuswaIey-yold - 2265
G8'v58C- $8.0. Yueg aje}s ywwnsg - 002 *ou| ‘suonn|og ssaulsng aAjeAouu]  €z0Z/LE/S0 399yo
$£'688'C ¥€'688'2- Iv1loL
[l A S6€ELT'T suonisod jusuewlad - 0165
[TAVXA" rArA% 2IedIPaN - ¥Z6S
vLvpS PLpyG- uswaIey-vyold - 2265
v£'588°C- #8.0, Yueg ajels ywwng - 002 *ou| ‘suonn|os ssaulsng aAeAouul  €Z0Z/LLIE0 %99y9
L9'v/8'8L L9v.8'8L- Iv.i0L
99°0/5'6 99°0.5'6- puadis - €165
0L'v81 0L %81~ Aed 193)Un|oA - L16S
GZ6LL'6 GZ6LL'6- SUONISOd jusuewlad - 0165
1972881 8.0, dueg aje}s Juwnsg - 002 *ou| ‘suonn|og ssaulsng dAljeAoul|]  £20Z/£0/€0 399yo
£z'88Y's £2'881'8- Iv.10L
0€'G9 0£'69- Ked 1@3jun|oA - L16S
£€9'6%0'2 £9'6¥0'2- pusdis - €165
eYSYL'Yy eYShL'v- Suonisod jusuewiad - 0165
z.'98¢ z.98¢- 21eoIpaN - ¥Z65
59'€59'L G9'€G9'L- JuswaIay-yOld - 2265
05°/81 05°/81- swAoldwaun - GE6S
£2°88Y'8- $8.0. Yueg aje}s yuwnsg - 002 '2u] ‘suoin|og ssauisng aAljeAoul|]  £20Z/£0/€0 329yo
junowy |euitbuQ junowy pied Juno22y way| aweN ajeq wnN
€202 Yydien
I'e3aq %23yo
£ZIELIVO

1013SI(] UO1303}0.d 14 OIY SJUO

WV 6v:01



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -
1001
1008 -
1011
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042
1080
1100

Property - CY Secured

- Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

- SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured

- CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
- Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
- Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2470 -
2490 -
2500 -

State HOPTR
Timber Yield Tax
State - Other In-lieu tax

Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4105 -

Misc. Income

Interest Income

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -
5911
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940

Permanent Positions

- Volunteer Pay

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment

- Workers' Compensation

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6150 -

- Clothing/Personal

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

Apparatus Replacement

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2022 through April 13, 2023

TOTAL

Mar 23 Jul1,'22 - Apr 13, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 307,387.18 535,877.00 -228,489.82 57.36%
0.00 301,013.49 496,636.00 -195,622.51 60.61%
0.00 -141,025.99  -242,640.00 101,614.01 58.12%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 50,200.87 83,573.00 -33,372.13 60.07%
0.00 107,829.51 77,374.00 30,455.51 139.36%
0.00 4,237.99 11,855.00 -7,617.01 35.75%
0.00 16,982.97 15,233.00 1,749.97 111.49%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -10.00 10.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 260.00 -260.00 0.0%
0.00 646,626.02 989,158.00 -342,531.98 65.37%
0.00 422.47 2,435.00 -2,012.53 17.35%
0.00 39.99 80.00 -40.01 49.99%
0.00 11.28 15.00 -3.72 75.2%
3,327.34 334,417.48 1.00 334,416.48 33,441,748.0%
3,327.34 334,891.22 2,531.00 332,360.22 13,231.58%
0.00 0.00 172,112.00 -172,112.00 0.0%
3,779.68 21,062.53 0.00 21,062.563 100.0%
§77.68 3,656.27 1,200.00 2,456.27 304.69%
0.00 207.83 0.00 207.83 100.0%
4,357.21 24,926.63 1,200.00 23,726.63 2,077.22%
7,684.55 1,006,443.87 1,165,001.00 -168,5657.13 86.39%
7,684.55 1,006,443.87 1,165,001.00 -158,5657.13 86.39%
30,756.84 231,714.57 300,000.00 -68,285.43 77.24%
434.70 5,709.70 15,000.00 -9,290.30 38.07%
12,972.30 98,720.05 200,000.00 -101,279.95 49.36%
0.00 139,998.23 1.00 139,997.23  13,999,823.0%
2,738.16 28,959.14 45,000.00 -16,040.86 64.35%
640.35 6,905.85 12,000.00 -5,094.15 57.55%
3,517.98 27,462.46 35,000.00 -7,537.54 78.46%
187.50 2,472.98 10,000.00 -7,627.02 24.73%
0.00 39,781.00 40,000.00 -219.00 99.45%
51,247.83 581,723.98 657,001.00 <76,277.02 88.54%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
480.70 29,589.96 25,000.00 4,589.96 118.36%
16,975.33 37,298.30 15,000.00 22,298.30 248.66%
0.00 3,009.36 2,500.00 509.36 120.37%
378.47 4,973.14 3,000.00 1,973.14 165.77%
318.00 25,541.00 30,000.00 -4,459.00 85.14%
11,339.80 84,061.29 65,000.00 19,061.29 129.33%
76,769.88 76,769.88 50,000.00 26,769.88 153.54%

Page 1 of 2



6180 -

6261

6280 -
6400 -
6410 -
6462 -
6500 -
6510 -

6526

7201

Maint. - Building

- Medical Supplies
Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

Postage

Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services

Administrative Services

- Dispatch Services
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-In-Service

Transportaion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense

Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2022 through April 13, 2023

TOTAL

Mar 23 Jul 1,'22 - Apr 13, 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
396.88 18,339.84 50,000.00 -31,660.16 36.68%
218.22 4,184.37 10,000.00 -5,815.63 41.84%
2,944.98 7,162.71 9,000.00 -1,837.29 79.59%
299.53 2,616.24 6,000.00 -3,383.76 43.6%
0.00 268.89 600.00 -331.11 44.82%
11,273.83 17,307.85 10,000.00 7,307.85 173.08%
3,799.37 5,857.64 10,000.00 -4,142.36 58.58%
4,800.00 41,640.00 70,000.00 -28,360.00 59.49%
345.00 10,797.64 3,500.00 7,297.64 308.5%
403.90 3,372.60 6,000.00 -2,627.40 56.21%
0.00 1,902.00 1,300.00 602.00 146.31%
1,000.00 10,593.00 15,000.00 -4,407.00 70.62%
0.00 7,950.00 8,000.00 -50.00 99.38%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,824.00 6,000.00 -4,176.00 30.4%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
530.00 9,420.93 12,000.00 -2,579.07 78.51%
2,564.51 28,944.27 50,000.00 -21,055.73 57.89%
613.10 9,089.48 2,500.00 6,589.48 363.58%
3,181.20 19,680.20 25,000.00 -5,319.80 78.72%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
138,632.70 462,194.59 508,000.00 -45,805.41 90.98%
189,880.53 1,043,918.57 1,165,001.00 -121,082.43 89.61%
-182,195.98 -37,474.70 0.00 -37,474.70 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



3:46 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

04/16/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 13, 2023
Apr 13, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 108,389.41
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 7727,2”1}70,480.757
Total Checking/Savings 2,348,870.16
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government B 71”16,685.872
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,465,555.98
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
16000 - Buildings & Improvements 1,804.18
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station B 113,615.00
Total Fixed Assets B 99364559
TOTAL ASSETS 1,466,910.48
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable o 737.11
Total Accounts Payable 73741
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds - ) 397(7)”.7070
Total Other Current Liabilities i 16,170767.788
Total Current Liabilities 16,843.99
Total Liabilities 16,843.99
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -837,860.71
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net Income -37,474.70
Total Equity 1,450,066.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,466,910.48

Page 1



